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Garrett, Mark

From: Justin Nemunaitis <jnemunaitis@caldwellcc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 8:02 AM
To: Garrett, Mark
Subject: Re: understanding of scope of basis for commercial success figure in report

Yes. That figure included RE packer revenue consistent with the printouts you pulled from the database.

(Sent from my handheld. Please excuse typos, brevity, etc.)

On Feb 28, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Garrett, Mark <mark.garrett@nortonrosefulbright.com> wrote:

Justin,

Would it be possible for Mr. McGowen to try and determine if he included sales of RE Packers in the
figure he reported on line 9 of page 42 of his 505/634/774 report?

Thanks,

Mark Garrett

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world 

A powerful combination – Norton Rose Fulbright and Chadbourne & Parke will join forces in the second 
quarter of 2017.  
nortonrosefulbright.com/chadbourne
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